

Rachel Elena Woods  
526 Cityview Ct. Atlanta, GA 30308  
(678)773-5798  
[rewoods97@yahoo.com](mailto:rewoods97@yahoo.com)

I am a writer and editor dedicated to becoming a known voice in the literary world. My other interests lie in the academic and research side of the English field; I have taken great interest in composition and rhetoric as well as the Medieval and Victorian writing movements. I am actively working towards becoming an expert in those literary designations.

I am an energetic, intelligent, and dedicated worker who can be relied upon to complete work in a timely manner. I value and possess the skills required to be both a leader and a team player which allows me to be successful in any kind of work environment. I take pride in my work and I strive to complete every task to the best of my ability.

### **Past Experience**

- Edited “Backdoor Hires” for Wilson Cole of Adams, Evens & Ross Inc. (2017-2018)
- Wrote articles for the Recruiting and Staffing Solution’s magazine starting in July 2016 (list available upon request)
- Content Creator for Eloc Global Group of Companies (May 2019-present)
- Contributing editor of “Misogyny in American Culture: Causes, Trends, Solutions” with Dr. Letizia Guglielmo (Kennesaw State University) (2017)  
The majority of my work was focused on fixing the format of each chapter to comply with Chicago Style regulations and adding footnotes for clarity.
- Research assistant to Dr. Letizia Guglielmo (Kennesaw State University) (2016)
- Teaching Assistant to Dr. Michael McInturff of Birmingham-Southern College (Spring 2019)  
I worked with Dr. McInturff on his mythology class which is part of the Greek and Roman Studies department at Birmingham-Southern College. I attended the class to provide aid to the students, held study groups, designed weekly quizzes, lead some class discussions, and graded assignments.
- Crossroads Veterinary Hospital (2014-2016, 2019)  
Summer and part-time work during the school year.  
Kennel Assistant: cleaned the hospital, fed, and medicated animals in boarding;  
Assistant to Head Groomer: bathed and brushed animals.
- Volunteer Our Pals Place Dog and Cat Rescue (2008-current)  
Animal care, education, and facility maintenance
- Retail Assistant ReHome Superstore (2017-2019)  
Member of the store marketing team and part-time sales associate.

### **Presentations**

- Undergraduate Presenter “The Ghosts of History: Women’s Rights Campaigns from Alabama to Ireland” at the 2019 Institute of Study Abroad Ireland Conference
- Undergraduate Presenter “Dracula and the Irish Fight for Independence” at the SAMLA 2018 Annual Conference
- Undergraduate Presenter “How Can a Non-Profit No-Kill Rescue Improve the Lives of Animals?” at Birmingham-Southern College 2018
- Undergraduate Presenter “Bleeding in Green, Orange, and White: Bram Stoker’s *Dracula* and the Irish Fight for Independence” at Birmingham-Southern College 2019
- Undergraduate Presenter “‘A Chain Needs All Sorts of Metals, and a Land Needs All Sorts of People’: World Building in Game of Thrones Through Orientalism” at Birmingham-Southern College 2019

### **Awards**

- Dean’s List (Fall 2015, Fall 2016, Spring 2017, Fall 2018)
- Sigma Tau Delta Honors Society (Spring 2017-2019)
- Sigma Alpha Pi Honors Society (Fall 2018-2019)

### **Education**

- Georgia State University: 2019-present  
Master’s Degree in English Rhetoric and Composition
- Birmingham-Southern College: 2015-2019  
Harrison Honors College Scholar  
English Major/ Classics Minor
- River Ridge High School: 2019  
Graduated with honors

### **References**

- Dr. Letizia Guglielmo  
Professor of English and Interdisciplinary Studies at Kennesaw State University  
[lgugliel@kennesaw.edu](mailto:lgugliel@kennesaw.edu)
- Dr. Sandra Sprayberry  
Professor of English at Birmingham-Southern College  
[sspraybe@bsc.edu](mailto:sspraybe@bsc.edu)
- Dr. Jessica Hines  
Assistant Professor of English at Birmingham-Southern College  
[jnhines@bsc.edu](mailto:jnhines@bsc.edu)
- Wilson Cole  
CEO and Founder Adams, Evens & Ross, Inc.  
[wilson@aercollections.com](mailto:wilson@aercollections.com)